



Maja Artandi, MD

Clinical Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

 NIH Biosketch available Online

 Curriculum Vitae available Online

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Express Care**

211 Quarry Rd Ste 102

MC 5989

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 736-5211

Fax (650) 736-5299

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Alternate Contact**

Care Coordinator, Stanford Medical Group

Tel (650) 498 -9000

Bio

BIO

Dr. Artandi is a Professor of Medicine in the Division of Primary Care and Population Health at Stanford. She is a leader in Primary Care, spearheading novel methods of health care delivery and education. She offers an impressive clinical background and has received several educational and leadership awards.

Her expertise lies in the development and implementation of a medical curriculum focused on the patient-physician interaction, emphasizing communication skills, physical examination skills and medical decision making to support best clinical practices.

Dr. Artandi is a dedicated Primary Care physician and educator and has served as a mentor for many students, residents and colleagues. She is currently the mentorship lead for the Division of Primary Care and Population Health.

She is in the process of getting an executive coaching certification and is faculty for the Advancing Communication Excellence at Stanford Program with the goal of helping her colleagues improve their communication skills.

From 2013-2021 she was the Co-Director of Primary Care education for the Stanford Internal Medicine residency program and co-founded and co-directed the Primary Care program (ACE) within the Stanford Internal Medicine Residency program.

Dr. Artandi is currently the Co-President of the Society of Bedside Medicine, an international society dedicated to studying and improving the patient/physician interaction.

She is a fellow of the Royal College of Physicians Edinburgh and of the American College of Physicians and currently serves as the Wellness chair for the Northern California ACP chapter.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Internal Medicine
- Primary care education
- Urgent Care

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Coach, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2023- present)
- PCPH Associate Vice Chief of Academic Affairs, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2023- present)
- PCPH MODEL representative, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2023- present)
- Medical Director Stanford CROWN Clinic, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2020-2021)
- Medical Director Express Care Clinics, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2018-2023)
- Co-Director Stanford Ambulatory Care Excellence (ACE) Program, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2018-2021)
- Co-director, Primary Care Pathway of Distinction, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2014-2018)
- Co-Director of Primary Care Teaching, Stanford University Medical School, (2013-2021)
- Medical Co-Director of Stanford Internal East clinic, Stanford University Medical School, (2013-2021)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Innovation in Care Award, Stanford Hospital and Clinics (2021)
- Internal Medicine Faculty of the year award, Stanford University, Division of Primary Care and Population Health (2020)
- Award for Excellence in Service, Stanford Hospital and Clinics (2019)
- LEAHP (Leadership in Health Policy) scholar, Society of General Internal Medicine (2018-2019)
- Appreciation Award for Outstanding Commitment and Leadership, Society of General Internal Medicine, CA/HI (2018)
- TEACH scholar, Society of General Internal Medicine (2017-2018)
- Appreciation Award for Outstanding Commitment and Leadership, Society of General Internal Medicine CA/HI (2017)
- Division of Primary Care and Population Health Research Grant, Stanford University (2017)
- Honors Scholar in Medical Education, Stanford University (2017)
- Award for excellence in clinician education, Society of General Internal Medicine, California/Hawaii (2015)
- Division of General Medicine Disciplines Teaching Awards, Stanford University (2015)
- DGIM research award, Stanford Department of General Internal Medicine (2010)
- Exceptional Preceptor in the Ambulatory Medicine Clerkship, Stanford University (2006)
- Erasmus scholarship to study medicine in a foreign country, ERASMUS Programme (1997)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- ACP Well-being Champion, American College of Physicians, Northern California (2023 - present)
- Fellow, Royal College of Physicians (Edinburgh) (2022 - present)
- Co-President, Society of Bedside Medicine (2021 - present)
- Membership chair, Society of General Internal Medicine, California/Hawaii (2021 - 2022)
- President, Society of General Internal Medicine, California/Hawaii (2018 - 2019)
- Board member, Society of Bedside Medicine (2017 - present)
- Fellow, American College of Physicians (2017 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Stanford University Internal Medicine Residency (2004) CA
- Internship: Stanford University Internal Medicine Residency (2002) CA
- Board Certification, American Board of Internal Medicine , Internal Medicine (2014)
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2004)

- Residency: Medizinische Hochschule Hannover (1999) Germany
- Medical Education: Georg-August University Faculty Medicine (1997) Germany
- Residency, Stanford Medical School , Internship and Residency (2004)
- Fellow, Stanford University , Postdoctoral Fellow (2001)
- Fellow, Dana-Farber Cancer Institute , Postdoctoral Fellow (2000)
- Postgrad, Medical University of Hannover , Internal Medicine (1999)
- M.D., Georg August University , Doctoral Thesis (1997)
- M.D., Georg August University , Medical School (1997)

COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Teaching Module, Stanford University
- Teaching Module, Stanford University

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Evaluation of video visit appropriateness for common symptoms seen in primary care: A retrospective cohort study.** *Journal of telemedicine and telecare*
Chen, D., Gonzales, E., Winget, M., Shaw, J., Artandi, M., Tsai, S. A., Nelligan, I.
2024; 1357633X231224094
- **IgM N-glycosylation correlates with COVID-19 severity and rate of complement deposition.** *Nature communications*
Haslund-Gourley, B. S., Woloszczuk, K., Hou, J., Connors, J., Cusimano, G., Bell, M., Taramangalam, B., Fourati, S., Mege, N., Bernui, M., Altman, M. C., Krammer, F., van Bakel, et al
2024; 15 (1): 404
- **Features of acute COVID-19 associated with post-acute sequelae of SARS-CoV-2 phenotypes: results from the IMPACC study.** *Nature communications*
Ozonoff, A., Jayavelu, N. D., Liu, S., Melamed, E., Milliren, C. E., Qi, J., Geng, L. N., McComsey, G. A., Cairns, C. B., Baden, L. R., Schaeffer, J., Shaw, A. C., Samaha, et al
2024; 15 (1): 216
- **A quality-improvement approach to urgent-care antibiotic stewardship for respiratory tract infections during the COVID-19 pandemic: Lessons learned.** *Infection control and hospital epidemiology*
Ong'uti, S. K., Artandi, M., Betts, B., Weng, Y., Desai, M., Lentz, C., Nelligan, I., Ha, D. R., Holubar, M. K.
2023; 1-6
- **Phenotypes of disease severity in a cohort of hospitalized COVID-19 patients: Results from the IMPACC study.** *EBioMedicine*
Ozonoff, A., Schaeffer, J., Jayavelu, N. D., Milliren, C. E., Calfee, C. S., Cairns, C. B., Kraft, M., Baden, L. R., Shaw, A. C., Krammer, F., van Bakel, H., Esserman, D. A., Liu, et al
2022; 83: 104208
- **Anti-nucleocapsid antibody levels and pulmonary comorbid conditions are linked to post-COVID-19 syndrome.** *JCI insight*
Jia, X., Cao, S., Lee, A. S., Manohar, M., Sindher, S. B., Ahuja, N., Artandi, M., Blish, C. A., Blomkalns, A. L., Chang, I., Collins, W. J., Desai, M., Din, et al
2022; 7 (13)
- **Integrated plasma proteomic and single-cell immune signaling network signatures demarcate mild, moderate, and severe COVID-19.** *Cell reports. Medicine*
Feyaerts, D., Hédou, J., Gillard, J., Chen, H., Tsai, E. S., Peterson, L. S., Ando, K., Manohar, M., Do, E., Dhondalay, G. K., Fitzpatrick, J., Artandi, M., Chang, et al
2022; 100680
- **A 360 degree mixed-methods evaluation of a specialized COVID-19 outpatient clinic and remote patient monitoring program.** *BMC primary care*
Vilendrer, S., Lestoquoy, A., Artandi, M., Barman, L., Cannon, K., Garvert, D. W., Halket, D., Holdsworth, L. M., Singer, S., Vaughan, L., Winget, M.
2022; 23 (1): 151
- **Improving the physical exam: a new assessment and evaluation tool for physical examination skills.** *Diagnosis (Berlin, Germany)*
Artandi, M., Norcini, J., Garibaldi, B., Thadaney Israni, S., Kugler, J., Kumar, A., Russell, S.

2022

- **Approach to the telemedicine physical examination: partnering with patients.** *The Medical journal of Australia*
Russell, S. W., Artandi, M. K.
1800
- **Sustained Reduction in Urgent Care Antibiotic Prescribing During the Coronavirus Disease 2019 Pandemic: An Academic Medical Center's Experience.** *Open forum infectious diseases*
Ha, D., Ong'uti, S., Chang, A., Mui, E., Nelligan, I., Betts, B., Lentz, C., Alegria, W., Fox, E., Meng, L., Stenehjem, E., Hersh, A. L., Deresinski, et al
1800; 9 (2): ofab662
- **Training Internal Medicine Residents in Difficult Diagnosis: A Novel Diagnostic Second Opinion Clinic Experience.** *Journal of medical education and curricular development*
Testa, S., Joshi, M., Lotfi, J., Lin, B., Artandi, M., Chiang, K. F., Chang, K., Singh, B., Geng, L. N.
2022; 9: 23821205221091036
- **New-onset IgG autoantibodies in hospitalized patients with COVID-19.** *Nature communications*
Chang, S. E., Feng, A., Meng, W., Apostolidis, S. A., Mack, E., Artandi, M., Barman, L., Bennett, K., Chakraborty, S., Chang, I., Cheung, P., Chinthrajah, S., Dhingra, et al
2021; 12 (1): 5417
- **New-Onset IgG Autoantibodies in Hospitalized Patients with COVID-19**
Chang, S., Feng, A., Meng, W., Apostolidis, S., Mack, E., Artandi, M., Barman, L., Bennett, K., Chakraborty, S., Chang, I., Cheung, P., Chinthrajah, S., Dhingra, et al
WILEY.2021: 3202-3205
- **A Specialized Acute COVID-19 Outpatient Clinic at an Academic Medical Center.** *American journal of medical quality : the official journal of the American College of Medical Quality*
Artandi, M., Barman, L., Srinivasan, M., Thomas, S., Singh, J., Asch, S. M., Vilendrer, S.
2021
- **Asthma phenotypes, associated comorbidities, and long-term symptoms in COVID-19.** *Allergy*
Eggert, L. E., He, Z., Collins, W., Lee, A. S., Dhondalay, G., Jiang, S. Y., Fitzpatrick, J., Snow, T. T., Pinsky, B. A., Artandi, M., Barman, L., Puri, R., Wittman, et al
2021
- **Integrated plasma proteomic and single-cell immune signaling network signatures demarcate mild, moderate, and severe COVID-19.** *bioRxiv : the preprint server for biology*
Feyaerts, D., Hédou, J., Gillard, J., Chen, H., Tsai, E. S., Peterson, L. S., Ando, K., Manohar, M., Do, E., Dhondalay, G. K., Fitzpatrick, J., Artandi, M., Chang, et al
2021
- **Asthma phenotypes, associated comorbidities, and long-term symptoms in COVID-19** *European Journal of Allergy and Clinical Immunology*
Eggert, L. E., He, Z., Collins, W., Lee, A. S., Nadeau, K., Chinthrajah, R.
2021
- **Connecting tobacco users in the primary care setting to comprehensive tobacco treatment: a quality improvement initiative** *JOURNAL OF PUBLIC HEALTH-HEIDELBERG*
Kendra, M. S., Dang, J., Artandi, M., Vemuri, M.
2020
- **Qualitative Assessment of Rapid System Transformation to Primary Care Video Visits at an Academic Medical Center.** *Annals of internal medicine*
Srinivasan, M. n., Asch, S. n., Vilendrer, S. n., Thomas, S. C., Bajra, R. n., Barman, L. n., Edwards, L. M., Filipowicz, H. n., Giang, L. n., Jee, O. n., Mahoney, M. n., Nelligan, I. n., Phadke, et al
2020
- **Reinvigorating the clinical examination for the 21st century.** *Polish archives of internal medicine*
Garibaldi, B. T., Zaman, J. n., Artandi, M. K., Elder, A. T., Russell, S. W.
2019; 129 (12): 907-12
- **The Outpatient Physical Examination** *MEDICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA*
Artandi, M. K., Stewart, R. W.

2018; 102 (3): 465-+

- **The Five-Minute Moment.** *American journal of medicine*
Chi, J., Artandi, M., Kugler, J., Ozdalga, E., Hosamani, P., Koehler, E., Osterberg, L., Zaman, J., Thadaney, S., Elder, A., Verghese, A.
2016; 129 (8): 792-795
- **Conceptual basis and clinical rationale for the development of a multidisciplinary weight management center.** *International journal of obesity supplements*
Artandi, M. K.
2012; 2: S43-S46
- **TERT promotes epidermal proliferation through transcriptional control of a Myc- and Wnt-related developmental program.** *PLoS Genet*
Choi, J., Southworth, Sarin, K., Venteicher, A.S., Ma, W., Chang, W., Cheung, P., Jun, S., Artandi, M.K., Shah, N., Kim, S
2008; (4) 1
- **Conditional telomerase induction causes proliferation of hair follicle stem cells** *NATURE*
Sarin, K. Y., Cheung, P., Gilson, D., Lee, E., Tennen, R. I., Wang, E., Artandi, M. K., Oro, A. E., Artandi, S. E.
2005; 436 (7053): 1048-1052
- **Irinotecan combined or alternated with bolus 5-fluorouracil and folinic acid versus the Mayo clinic regimen in the first line therapy of advance colorectal cancer** *Oncol Rep*
Graeven U., Ridwelski K., Artandi M., Espana P., Scholmerich J et al
2005; 13 (4) 681-8
- **Constitutive telomerase expression promotes mammary carcinomas in aging mice** *PROCEEDINGS OF THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA*
Artandi, S. E., Alson, S., Tietze, M. K., Sharpless, N. E., Ye, S., Greenberg, R. A., Castrillon, D. H., Horner, J. W., Weiler, S. R., Carrasco, R. D., DePinho, R. A.
2002; 99 (12): 8191-8196
- **Phase II study of systemic gemcitabine chemotherapy for advanced unresectable hepatobiliary carcinomas** *HEPATO-GASTROENTEROLOGY*
Kubicka, S., Rudolph, K. L., Tietze, M. K., Lorenz, M., Manns, M.
2001; 48 (39): 783-789
- **Murine models of malignant melanoma** *MOLECULAR MEDICINE TODAY*
Tietze, M. K., Chin, L.
2000; 6 (10): 408-410
- **I kappa B alpha gene therapy in tumor necrosis factor-alpha- and chemotherapy-mediated apoptosis of hepatocellular carcinomas** *CANCER GENE THERAPY*
Tietze, M. K., Wuestefeld, T., Paul, Y., Zender, L., Trautwein, C., Manns, M. P., Kubicka, S.
2000; 7 (10): 1315-1323
- **Hepatocellular carcinoma in Germany: a retrospective epidemiological study from a low-endemic area** *Liver*
Kubicka S., Rudolph KL., Hanke T., Tietzke MK., Tillmann H., Trautwein C., Manns M.
2000; 20 (4):312-8
- **NfκB mediates apoptosis through transcriptional activation of Fas (CD95) in adenoviral hepatitis** *J Biol Chem*
Kuehnel F., Zender L., Paul Y., Tietzke MK., Trautwein C., Manns M., Kubicka S.
2000; 275:6421-7